From: OGB Settlement

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Sarah Johnson

Cc: Suneet Kukreja; Adeena Harripaul

Subject: Invitation to Multicultural Event 2024

Dear Clerks Office,

I hope this message finds you well. | am writing to request your assistance in forwarding an
invitation to the members of your city council. YMCA Settlement and Language Services, in
partnership and collaboration with Grey Roots museum, Junction Community Initiatives
and GBLIP are delighted to invite you to our upcoming Multicultural Celebration event.
This event aims to celebrate the rich diversity within our Grey and Bruce community and
foster a spirit of inclusion and mutual understanding.

Event Details:

Date: June 22", 2024

Time: 11:30a.m.- 4:00p.m.

Venue: Grey Roots Museum and Archives

Address: 102599, Grey County Road 18, Owen Sound, ON N4K 5N6

The Multicultural Celebration will feature a variety of cultural performances, traditional
music, dance, and cuisine from different parts of the world. It will be an excellent
opportunity for community members to share their heritage and for us all to learn from one
another.

Your presence at this event would be greatly appreciated. We believe that your
participation would significantly contribute to the event's success and highlight the
importance of cultural inclusivity.

Please RSVP by June 10", 2024, by contacting Adeena Harripaul at
adeena.harripaul@osgb.ymca.ca. Should you have any questions or need further
information, do not hesitate to reach out and also refer to the flyer attached to the email.
We look forward to the honor of your presence and to celebrating our community’s
diversity together.

Warm regards,
Your Settlement Team
Grey Bruce Settlement & Language Services

YMCA of Owen Sound Grey Bruce T:519-371-9222 x 6 | E: settlement@osgb.ymca.ca
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